

ISTO Printer Working Group

*Mt. Laurel, NJ
April 2006*



101001010100111101000010010111010010 11010101010111010000411001010010100
00410000101001010010010000101101001010140000111101001010100111101000010010111010010
110101010101110100004100001010010100100101000010110100101014000011110100101

Mt Laurel Agenda

Wednesday, April 5

- 8:30-10:00 Plenary (including ISTO speaker)*
- 10:00-10:45 WIMS CIM WG - DMTF CIM/PWG
Realignment Activity*
- 11:00-12:00 WIMS CIM*
- 12:00-1:00 Lunch*
- 1:00-??? Printing MIB Implementors Guide BOF*
- Consideration of Guide for both Agent and Management Applications*
 - Problems with current implementations*
 - Use of "other" printing MIBS
(Job Monitoring, Finishing, Port Monitor, Counter)*
 - Need to expand MIBS for new functionality, MFP?*

Mt Laurel Agenda

Thursday, April 6

9:15 - 1:00 Semantic Model

1:00 - 2:00 Lunch

2:00 - ??? MFP Alerts

- Discussion of how to be handled*
- Potential consideration of MFP support beyond Alerts*
- Discussion of effectively addressing current needs while allowing for future expansions*

PWG Plenary – April 2006

8:30 - xxx

- *Intro*
- *Accept Previous Minutes*

xxx - 9:45

- *PWG Working Group Status*
- *Steering Committee Update*
- *Remaining meeting schedules*
- *Possible BOFs*

9:45 - 10:00

- *ISTO Presentation*
- *Financial/Membership Reports*

PWG Patent Statement (Proposed)

- ***PWG standards may include the known use of essential patents and patent applications provided the PWG Chair receives assurance from the patent holder or applicant with respect to patents whose infringement is, or in the case of patent applications, potential future infringement the applicant asserts will be, unavoidable in a compliant implementation of either mandatory or optional portions of the standard. This assurance shall be provided without coercion. This assurance shall be either:***
 - a) ***A general disclaimer to the effect that the patentee will not enforce any of its present or future patent(s) whose use would be required to implement either mandatory or optional portions of the proposed PWG standard against any person or entity complying with the standard; or***
 - b) ***A statement that a license for such implementation will be made available without compensation or under reasonable rates, with reasonable terms and conditions that are demonstrably free of any unfair discrimination.***
- ***The PWG is not in a position to give authoritative or comprehensive information about evidence, validity or scope of patents or similar rights, but it is desirable that any available information should be disclosed. Therefore, all PWG members shall, from the outset, draw PWG's attention to any relevant patents either their own or of other organizations including their Affiliates that are known to the PWG members or any of their Affiliates, although PWG is unable to verify the validity of any such information.***

Inappropriate Topics for PWG WG Meetings

- *Don't discuss the validity/essentiality of patents/patent claims*
 - *Don't discuss the cost of specific patent use*
 - *Don't discuss licensing terms or conditions*
 - *Don't discuss product pricing, territorial restrictions, or market share*
 - *Don't discuss ongoing litigation or threatened litigation*
- ➔ *Don't be silent if inappropriate topics are discussed
... do formally object.*

PWG Project Status

- *WIMS*
- *DMTF CIM*
- *Common Semantic Model*
- *PMP*



2006 Schedule

- *June 22-23* *Camas, WA [Sharp]*
- *Sept 7 or 8 (Plenary)* *Boulder, CO [IBM] (tentative)*
- *October 26-27* *Lexington, KY [Lexmark]*

BOF Items ?

- Display Management
 - New WG Charter pending
 - Continue soliciting vendor participants
- WIMS –WSDM “Showcase”
- Industry “Sphere of Standards” study
- Linux / OSDL / FSG relationship and influence
- CIP4/UP3i/PODi collaboration
- WIMS interop
- ???